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March 11, 2010 '
Mr Philip D. Honsey, C.M.
City Administrator '
The City of Grove City, Ohjo.
4035 Broadway :
Grove City, Ohso 43123
" RE: Big Run Water Pressure Dlstnct !mprovements
-1 25 MG Water Tank Improvements
Dear Mr. Honsey: 7 |
Thank you for your letter of December 21, 2009 We agree in principle with cost
sharing where there is shared benefit, and agree there is a need {o identify the -
appropriate share. Our water agreement envisions such coordmatlon
Our engmeerlng staff has spent consu:!erable time analyzing the figures
mentioned in your letter. We believe that a meeting between your engineers and .
our staff is necessary to understand and identify the acreage calculations and to
identify the appropriate shares.
Also, the equment and facility enhancements are necessary to allow Co!umbus _
to operate the tank and water system according to our water agreement and for -
the benefit of the water system. We believe that these costs should be ;ncluded
in the shared cost of the tank. .
Please contact Rick Westerfield, Administrator, Di\nsnon of Power & Water at
645-7020 if you have any further,_questions.
Sincerely, / )
Tatyana Arsh, P.E., o
Director |
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